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HSCC/SES/MGMS/NIMHANS/2024                                                             Date: 12.02.2024 

All Bidders  

Amendment- II 

Subject:  Execution including Design, Supply, Installation, Testing & Commissioning of 
Medical Gas Manifold System (MGMS) at National Institute of Mental Health 
and Neurosciences (NIMHANS), Bangalore, on Turnkey Basis  

References: - 1. Tender No: HSCC/SES/MGMS/NIMHANS/2024/25, Dated 25.01.2024 
2. Pre Bid Meeting dated 01.02.2024 
 

This has reference to above tender.  

The following Amendment may be noted which shall be treated as part of the tender 
document and to be submitted duly signed & stamp along with tender : 

Sr. 
No. 

Bidder’s Queries Reply 

1.  Page No. 4 of Technical Specifications of the Bid 
Document 
 
Gas Outlet points 
 
Amendment Request:  
We request you to incorporate the makes Active 
tech/ MR engg / Beacon 

Tender terms & conditions 
prevail. 

2.  Page No. 5 of Technical Specifications of the Bid 
Document 
 
Isolation Valves 
 
Amendment Request:  
We request you to incorporate the makes Leader 

Tender terms & conditions 
prevail. 

3.  Page No. 7 of Technical Specifications of the Bid 
Document 
 
Horizontal Bed Head Panel 
 
Amendment Request:  
We request you to incorporate the makes Active 
tech/ MR engg / Beacon  

Tender terms & conditions 
prevail. 

4.  Page No. 7 of Technical Specifications of the Bid 
Document 
 
BPC Flowmeter with Humidifier 
 
Amendment Request:  
We request you to incorporate the makes Active 
tech/ MR engg / Beacon  

Tender terms & conditions 
prevail. 
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Sr. 
No. 

Bidder’s Queries Reply 

5.  Page No. 8  of Technical Specifications of the Bid 
Document 
 
Ward Vaccum Unit 
 
Amendment Request:  
We request you to incorporate the makes Active 
tech/ MR engg / Beacon  

Tender terms & conditions 
prevail. 

6.  Page No. 10 of Technical Specifications of the Bid 
Document 
 
Amendment Request:  
Kindly clarify whether a copy of the CDSCO 
license needs to be submitted along with the 
technical bid 

Tender terms & conditions 
prevail. 

7.  Page No. 2 of Technical Specifications of the Bid 
Document 
 
Compressed Air System 
 
Amendment Request:  
We request you to kindly specify the quantity of 
Medical Compressors  

Quantity of medical 
compressor shall be 2 or more 
as per standard.  
 

8.  Page No. 3 of Technical Specifications of the Bid 
Document: 
3-stage Breathing Air Filters 
 
Amendment Request:  
We request you to specify the numbers of 3-stage 
Breathing Air Filters, so that clarity remains 
among all the bidders 

 
 
2 Nos. 
 
 
Tender terms & conditions 
prevail. 

9.  Page No. 3 of Technical Specifications of the Bid 
Document : 
Vaccum Pumps 
 

Amendment Request:  
We request you to kindly specify the quantity of 
Vaccum Pumps 

 
 
 
 
Quantity of vacuum pumps 
shall be 2 or more as per 
standard. 

10.  Page No. 3 of Technical Specifications of the Bid 
Document : 
Vaccum Pumps of 36 CFM (min10 HP) 
capacity… 
 

Amendment Request:  
If we consider minimum 10HP pumps, then the 
CFM is more than 36. 
Kindly clarify whether we should quote 
considering HP of pumps or CFM 

 
 
 
 
 
 
Min. 10 HP for each pump to 
be considered.  
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Sr. 
No. 

Bidder’s Queries Reply 

11.  Page No. 3 of Technical Specifications of the Bid 
Document 
 
Vaccum Bacteria Filters 
 
Amendment Request:  
We request you to kindly specify the quantity of 
Bacteria Filters 

 
 
 
2 Nos. 

 
Tender terms & conditions 
prevail and as per standard. 

12.  Page No.11 of SCC  of the Bid Document 
 
Manufacture Authorisation 
 
Amendment Request:  
Kindly clarify whether Manufacture Authorisation 
Need to be submitted or not 

Tender terms & conditions 
prevail. 

13.  Page No.5, Vol-1 , ITT 
 
Approval Required, if applicable import / 
manufacturing license from Central Licensing 
Authority or state licensing authority CDSCO 
license 
 
Amendment Request:  
Kindly amend it as import / manufacturing license 
from Central Licensing Authority or state 
licensing authority CDSCO license 

Tender terms & conditions 
prevail. 

14.  Page No.1, Technical Specification 
 
Oxygen System (Makes -  Active tech/ MR engg / 
Beacon)  
 
Amendment Request:  
Requested to add ‘PES’ 

Tender terms & conditions 
prevail. 

15.  Page No.1, Technical Specification 
 
Automatic Oxygen Control Panel with changeover 
Alarm (Makes -  Active tech/ MR engg / Beacon)  
 
Amendment Request:  
Requested to add ‘PES’ 

Tender terms & conditions 
prevail. 

16.  Page No.4, Technical Specification 
 
Gas Outlet Points (Makes -  S Kumar/ med flow/ 
U made)  
 
Amendment Request:  
Requested to add ‘PES’ 
 

Tender terms & conditions 
prevail. 
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Sr. 
No. 

Bidder’s Queries Reply 

17 Page No.5, Technical Specification 
 
Isolation Valves (Makes -  U flow/ Convex / AQ 
flow)  
Amendment Request:  
Requested to add ‘PES’  

Tender terms & conditions 
prevail. 

18 Page No.5, Technical Specification 
 
Valve Box Assembly (Makes -  Active tech/ MR 
engg / Beacon)  
 
Amendment Request:  
Requested to add ‘PES’ 

Tender terms & conditions 
prevail. 

19 Page No.6, Technical Specification 
 
Alarm System (Makes -  Active tech/ MR engg / 
Beacon)  
 
Amendment Request:  
Requested to add ‘PES’ 

Tender terms & conditions 
prevail. 

20 Page No.7, Technical Specification 
 
Horizontal Bed Head Panels (Makes -  S Kumar/ 
med flow/ U made) 
Amendment Request:  
Requested to add ‘PES’ 

Tender terms & conditions 
prevail. 

21 Page No.7, Technical Specification 
 
BPC flow meter with Humidifier (Makes - S 
Kumar/ med flow/ U made) 
 
Amendment Request:  
Requested to add ‘PES’ 

Tender terms & conditions 
prevail. 

22 Page No.8, Technical Specification 
 
Ward Vaccuum Units (Makes - S Kumar/ med 
flow/ U made) 
 
Amendment Request:  
 
Requested to add ‘PES’ 

Tender terms & conditions 
prevail. 
 

23 Page No.10, Technical Specification 
 
It should have import/ manufacturing license from 
Central licensing Authority or state licensing 
authority of CDSCO for the productand copy of 
valid license should be submitted, if applicable 
 

Tender terms & conditions 
prevails.  
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Sr. 
No. 

Bidder’s Queries Reply 

Amendment Request:  
Kindly amend it as import/ Manufacturing / 
Registration from Central Licensing Authority or 
state licensing authority CDSCO license 

 
The CDSCO registration is 
applicable to Class-A Non-
Sterile/Non-Measuring Devices 
only. Valid license to be 
provided for the remaining 
items.   

 

All other terms & conditions remain unchanged. 
 

 
Prospective bidders are advised to regularly visit through HSCC e-tender portal 
https://hscc.enivida.com & HSCC website http://www.hsccltd.co.in as 
corrigendum/amendments etc. if any, will be notified on this portal only and no separate 
advertisement will be made for this. 
 

                     ( – sd – ) 
Chief General Manager  

HSCC (India) Ltd. 
 


